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MEMORANDUM W
TO: Mary Ann Trickey, Town Clerk, Town of Hopewell
FROM: Town Development Office (devclerk@townofcanandaigua.org)
DATE: Tuesday, October 25, 2016

RE: PLAN REVIEW

Please review the plans for the attached application as described below:

Application Type: O Subdivision (¥l Site Plan [0 Special Use
O Variance Q Other:

Applicant:  James Sparatta for Sutter Creek, LLC

Subject Property Address: 2970 County Road 10

Tax Map No:71.00-1-25.100 Application No: CPN-070-16
(Please include this number on all billings) (Please include this number on all billings)
Meeting Date: ZBA:N/A Planning Board: November 29, 2016

Comments Due By: Tuesday, November 15, 2016

**Please confirm receipt and review of this application regardless of whether you have
comments to provide by the deadline listed above.
If no comments are received by the deadline, it will be assumed there are no comments to
provide.**

0O Plans accompany this transmittal. Q Applicant has forwarded the plans
directly to you.

File has been posted on the fip site
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